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Memo
Month 00, 20XX
To:   
Paul Sherwood, Assistant Vice President, Facilities Operations and Development


VIA (delete if Paul has conflict)

Bernard Costantino, FAIA, LEED AP, NCARB, University Architect


(delete if Bernie has conflict)

Scott Conlon, Associate University Architect


(include only if Bernie has conflict)
Mark Conselyea, Associate Vice President, Facilities Operations and Development (include only if Paul has conflict)
From:   
[DOP], Director of Projects and [PROJECT MANAGER], Project Manager
RE:  <PROJECT NAME>

<PROJECT NUMBER>

DESIGN-BUILD SELECTION APPROVAL
Design and Construction interviewed firms for the referenced project on [DATE].  All interviewed firms are listed below followed by their ranking as determined by the selection committee.  

	Name
	Address
	Rank

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


<If firms listed above do not correspond with Shortlist Memo ranking, add justification to text below (ex. firm withdrew)>
The following User groups/individuals participated in the interviews:

[NAME], [TITLE], [DEPARTMENT]

Steps the interview team used in the selection process: 

· A Request for Proposal was issued [DATE]

· A pre-proposal meeting was held on [DATE] to respond to questions regarding the Request for Proposal

· Proposals  were received on [DATE] and a copy was distributed to each team member that participated in the interviews

· Interviews were held on [DATE] to allow the shortlisted firms opportunity clarify and respond to questions related to their Proposal, introduce key personnel, and explain their ability to meet the Owner’s objectives for the project.

The recommended firm:  [FIRM NAME]
Rationale of why this firm was selected:  

· (three to four bullets)

We seek your approval to proceed to contract with the selected firm.

Approval to proceed

Bernard Costantino, FAIA, LEED AP, NCARB 
Date

University Architect
(remove if Bernie has conflict)
Scott Conlon
Date

Associate University Architect
(remove if Bernie has no conflict)
Paul Sherwood, Assistant Vice President
Date

Facilities Operations and Development

(remove if Paul has conflict)
Mark Conselyea, Associate Vice President
Date

Facilities Operations and Development 

(remove if Paul has no conflict)

Attachments:

Best Value Rating Form (all firms)
cc:
[CONTRACTS ADMINISTRATOR] 

Kathy Fortenbaugh (update OFCC if applicable)
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